



Mihail Gaberov

Web/Front End Developer

CONTACT INFORMATION

Web: <http://mihail-gaberov.eu/>
LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/pub/mihail-gaberov/3a/3b0/6a7>
GitHub: <https://github.com/mihailgaberov>
E-mail: me@mihail-gaberov.eu, mihail.gaberov@gmail.com
Skype : mihailgaberov
Mobile: +34 663 529 479
Address: Malaga, Spain

PROFILE

Young executive with wide experience in the field of web development and design. Currently working mostly with React/Redux and/or pure Javascript. Essential knowledge of HTML5/CSS3(SASS/LESS)/JS(ES6/ES7). Previous experience with AngularJS (both JS and Typescript versions) and Aurelia (previously called Durandal) front-end frameworks.

Communicative, dynamic and open personality. Capable of working under pressure. Experienced in working under tight deadlines and multiple projects.

EMPLOYMENT

Senior Front-End Developer **July 2016 – present**
Lottoland (via Ciklum)
(<https://lottoland.com>)

- Develop and maintain different parts of the Lottoland's main app (<https://lottoland.com>) using:
 - Javascript/jQuery and IntelliJ IDEA (Java based environment)
 - JSF
 - SASS
 - Bootstrap
 - REST
- Train and mentor other team members - creating and performing internal presentations/workshops on different front-end technologies. Conducting the interviews with new members and performance appraisals for other front-end developers in the company.

Front-End Jun 2015 – July 2016
Developer (consultant) **Betsson Group**
(<https://betsson.com>)

- Develop and maintain new generation online gambling Sportsbook application (<https://sportsbook.betsson.com/en/>) using:
 - AngularJS with Typescript (.NET based environment) and Visual Studio 2015
 - SASS
 - Foundation
 - Lodash
 - jQuery
 - MomentJS
 - Modernizr
 - REST

Senior Front-End Jan 2015 – Jun 2015
Developer **Cayetano Gaming a Paddy Power Company**
(<https://site.cayetano.bg/en/index>)

- Develop and maintain Paddy Power app called “Last Man Standing” (<https://lastmanstanding.paddypower.com/>) based on:
 - DurandalJS
 - KnockoutJS
 - Bootstrap
 - jQuery
 - Lodash
 - Thymeleaf
 - Gulp
 - Bower
 - REST
 - MySql

Front-End Aug 2014 - Dec 2014
Developer **Cayetano Gaming a Paddy Power Company**
(<https://site.cayetano.bg/en/index>)

- Develop and maintain “Paddy Power Social” - Facebook app based on:
 - DurandalJS
 - KnockoutJS
 - RequireJS
 - jQuery
 - Lodash

- SASS
- Facebook API
- REST

UI Developer **Feb 2013 - Aug 2014**
eCommera/OrderDynamics (<http://ecommera.com> / <http://www.orderdynamics.com>)

- March 2014 - Aug 2014
 Part of HoF web team - develop and maintain ecommerce platform and website of UK retail chain House of Fraser (<http://www.houseoffraser.co.uk>)

My work involves mostly development with JavaScript, HTML, CSS.

- Feb 2013 - March 2014
 Part of DynamicAction® UI team - develop and maintain next generation decision intelligence single-page application based on AngularJS (<https://www.linkedin.com/company/dynamicaction>, <https://eu.dynamicaction.com>)

My work involves mostly development with JavaScript and SASS(see *References*), using Grunt and Yeoman, writing unit tests (Karma, Jasmin).

Web Applications Developer **Jan 2012 - Feb 2013**
Landmark Information Group. (<http://landmark.co.uk>)

- Develop and maintain Promap digital mapping software - Promap dev team (<http://promap.co.uk>)
- Develop and maintain other internal company projects - all based on JS/Ajax/HTML/CSS/Java/JSP and .Net C#
- Write documents ("How to" guides) for the newly created applications or resumes with the results of researches that have been done
- Support the QA Team with testing web based apps

Flash Developer **Aug 2009 - Jan 2012**
Playtech Bulgaria Ltd. (<http://playtech.com>)

- Develop and maintain Poker Flash client – Poker Division
- Develop and maintain Bingo Flash client – Bingo Division

Web
Developer

Sep 2008 - Aug 2009
Security Solutions Institute (<http://ssi-bg.com>)

- Develop and maintain Flash applications
- Develop and maintain custom and CMS based web sites
- Develop and maintain web based systems

Web
Developer

May 2007 - Sep 2008
TOG BG - a subsidiary of OK1 UK Ltd.
(<http://toast.it>)

- Work with developers and designers
- Manage and test projects
- Give feedback/explanations to the clients

PROJECTS

JS

<https://github.com/mihailgaberov/lottoland-react-demo> - A demo app to backup an internal company presentation of FE technologies.

<https://github.com/mihailgaberov/mickey-gallery> - A media gallery app build with React, Redux and Saga, using Flickr API.

<https://github.com/mihailgaberov/es6-bingo-game> - [ES6](#) based Bingo game developed using [TDD](#) approach (unit testing with [Mocha and Chai](#)). Backend with [Express/NodeJS](#) and [MongoDB](#) for database.

<https://github.com/mihailgaberov/euro-jackpot> - An [Aurelia](#) based application for showing the current EuroJackpot draw information.

<https://github.com/mihailgaberov/mobile-sportsbook-app> - AngularJS based mobile sportsbook application (POC).

<https://github.com/mihailgaberov/address-book> - A Client Side Address Book - a SPA (Single Page Application) built with JavaScript (AngularJS), HTML and CSS.

<https://github.com/mihailgaberov/OO-JS-Tree-Menu> - A tree menu developed with pure JavaScript using object oriented approach, loaded from a JSON file.

Flash

<http://mihail-gaberov.eu/projects/wonder-wheel> - "Wonder Wheel" flash game developed with ActionScript 3.0 using object oriented approach.

http://mihail-gaberov.eu/data/hangman_25022009.swf - Hangman game (AS2.0).

<http://mihail-gaberov.eu/data/flash/mamma-mia/> - Music box game (AS2.0, XML, PHP, MySQL).

<http://mihail-gaberov.eu/projects/scienceandsport/> - Online magazine for sport and science – National Sport Academy (AS2.0).

PHP

MySQL

<http://mariya-gabriel.eu> - Personal website with custom CMS of MEP Mariya Gabriel - main developer of the project, support and supervision the design process.

<http://www.autoglass.bg> – Auto glass company website with custom CMS, participate in development team (using PHP/MySQL and Smarty template engine).

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Client Side

- JavaScript - expert
- TypeScript - advance
- ActionScript 3.0 - expert
- ActionScript 2.0 - advance
- C# - upper intermediate
- VB .NET – basic
- HTML5 - expert
- CSS3 – expert
- SASS – expert

Frameworks

- ReactJS - advance
(with Flux/Redux and Saga)
- Jest for testing React apps - advance
- Unit testing with Mocha, Chai and SinonJS - advance
- AngularJS - advance
- Jasmine (with Karma test runner)
- jQuery - expert
- BackboneJS - basic
- Bootstrap - advance
- Foundation - advance

Server Side

- NodeJS - intermediate
- PHP - upper intermediate
- ASP .NET - basic
- Java/JSP/Java Servlets – intermediate
- .NET C# - intermediate

Task Runners

- Gulp – advance
- Grunt – advance
- Webpack – advance

Package managers/scripts:

NPM - advance

Yarn - advance

Databases

MongoDB – advance

MySQL – advance

MSSQL – upper intermediate

PL/SQL – intermediate

Oracle - basic

Software

Demandware

Flash MX 2004/8/CS3/CS4 - advance

Fireworks 8 - basic (currently not used to)

Dreamweaver MX2004/8 - intermediate (currently not used to)

Photoshop CS2/CS3/CS4 - advance

Illustrator CS2/CS3/CS4 - intermediate

Platform

Windows98/2000/XP/Vista/7 /8/10 - advance
Mac OS/ Sierra - advance
IIS 7.0 - intermediate
Linux - intermediate
Apache - upper intermediate

EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT

New Bulgarian University - Sofia (2010- 2012)

Major: "Software technologies in Internet"

Degree: Master

Technical University - Sofia (2003 - 2007)

Major: "Automation, Information and Control Equipment"

Specialization: "Systems and Control"

Degree: Bachelor

"Dimitar Talev High School" - Goce Delchev (1998 - 2003)

Major: "Business Administration"

- merit scholarship
- award for excellent results in education

LANGUAGES

English	Fluent in conversation, reading and writing
Spanish	Good comprehension, reading and writing
Portuguese	Basic comprehension

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth July 24, 1984, Gotse Delchev, Bulgaria

Marital Status Single

Nationality Bulgarian

Hobbies Books, movies, tennis, rollers, snowboarding

Other Clean Driver's License

References

Brown bag session about CSS pre-processors:

<http://mihail->

